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14 August 2024 

 
Dear Andrew, 
 
Thank you for your recent Written Questions asking: Will the Welsh Government or the 
Welsh NHS be feeding into Lord Darzi's independent investigation into NHS performance 
and if so, how and does the Welsh Government plan to implement the recommendations of 
Lord Darzi's independent investigation into NHS performance? 
 
Lord Darzi has been commissioned to undertake an independent review of NHS 
performance in England. Where that work produces material which is relevant and useful to 
the devolved health service in Wales, those conclusions will be shared and implemented 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

 

 
 
 
Mark Drakeford AS/MS 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol  
Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care  

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Mark.Drakeford@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford@gov.wales
mailto:AndrewRT.Davies@senedd.wales

